
From: Ferrie, Audrey (UTC)
To: Dotson, Michael (UTC); Sharbono, Benjamin (UTC)
Subject: RE: *US-190896-North Creek Presbyterian Church-Petition for Registration
Date: Monday, November 4, 2019 3:10:19 PM

No outstanding legal issues on this one.
 

From: Dotson, Michael (UTC) 
Sent: Monday, November 4, 2019 7:49 AM
To: Sharbono, Benjamin (UTC) <benjamin.sharbono@utc.wa.gov>; Ferrie, Audrey (UTC)
<audrey.ferrie@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: FW: *US-190896-North Creek Presbyterian Church-Petition for Registration
 
Good morning, Community Solar reg.  Audrey, please review for outstanding legal issues, and Ben
for financial fitness.  Please let me know the results!
 
Thanks!
 
Mike
 

From: Huey, Lorilyn (UTC) <lorilyn.huey@utc.wa.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2019 3:59 PM
To: kjarr@juno.com
Cc: Dotson, Michael (UTC) <michael.dotson@utc.wa.gov>; Anderson, Linda (UTC)
<linda.anderson@utc.wa.gov>; Deferia, Virginia (UTC) <virginia.deferia@utc.wa.gov>; Feeser, Bridgit
(UTC) <bridgit.feeser@utc.wa.gov>; Kermode, Danny (UTC) <danny.kermode@utc.wa.gov>;
Reynolds, Deborah (UTC) <deborah.reynolds@utc.wa.gov>; Sharbono, Benjamin (UTC)
<benjamin.sharbono@utc.wa.gov>; UTC DL Records Center <records@utc.wa.gov>
Subject: *US-190896-North Creek Presbyterian Church-Petition for Registration
 

Mr. Blume,
 
The Commission received your Petition for Registration and Competitive
Classification filing on behalf of North Creek Presbyterian Church on
October 29, 2019.  The filing has been posted to the commission’s records
management system (CASES).   
 
The Docket Number for this filing is:                      US-190896
 
The filing is currently scheduled to become effective on:  November 28,
2019
 
The filing is currently assigned to:                Michael Dotson
 
PLEASE NOTE:  Since this initial filing was received electronically by
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the Commission, ALL subsequent filings made for this company
should be filed electronically.
 
If you have questions, please reply to this email. 
 
Warm Regards,
 
Lorilyn Huey
Customer Service Specialist 3
(360) 664-1260 Direct
(360) 586-1150 Fax
lorilyn.huey@utc.wa.gov
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